Memorandum

Date: October 8, 2025

To: Board of Directors

From: David Potter, General Manager

RE: Finance & Planning Subcommittee October 7th Meeting Minutes.

The Finance and Planning Subcommittee met on Tuesday, October 7, 2025, and took action on two items. Subcommittee members present included Lisa Lewis, Deborah Eagan, Chuck Hassebrook, Stephanie Matejka, Don Jacobson, Ken Vogel, and John Yoakum. Others present included Directors Bob Andersen and Gary Aldridge; David Potter, Chris Barber, and Bryce Jensen with LPSNRD staff; and Kiley Wiechman with HBE. Director Lewis called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

FY2025 Audit [Action Item] – Chris Barber introduced Kiley Wiechman with HBE. Wiechman then presented the LPSNRD FY2025 Financial Statements and Independent Auditor's Report. She highlighted certain areas of the report noting that the district had a very good audit. Discussion followed.

It was moved by Jacobson, seconded by Hassebrook, and unanimously approved by the subcommittee to recommend the Board of Directors accept the LPSNRD FY2025 Audit as presented by HBE.

Bid for two vehicles [Action Item] – Bryce Jensen provided background on the vehicles to be traded in, identified the specifications on new vehicles, and gave an overview of the three bid proposals received.

It was moved by Hassebrook, seconded by Matejka, and unanimously approved by the subcommittee to recommend the Board of Directors approve the bid from Sid Dillon of Wahoo in the amount of \$81,054.00 to purchase of two new half ton crew cab 4x4 pickups and trade in two used pickups.

LPSNRD Arbor Road property [Discussion] – Potter again provided an update on the district's 11.09-acre parcel to the subcommittee and shared his research on an estimated cost of hiring a consultant to do a needs assessment and programming for future buildings and the site. The subcommittee directed Potter to proceed with securing a firm to complete the office building and campus programming and preliminary design.

Board Retreat [*Discussion*] – Potter identified possible dates for the 2026 Board Retreat. Preparation of the Retreat is ongoing, and Potter is working with Chair Andersen on possible topics. Those topics will be shared with Finance and Planning Subcommittee for additions and refinements. It is anticipated the Board Retreat will again be held in Nebraska City. Possible dates include Feb. 6-7, Feb. 20-21, and Feb. 27-28.

There being no further business, Lewis adjourned the meeting at approximately 6:33 p.m.

Encl.

ec: file

Lower Platte South Natural Resources District Lincoln, Nebraska

June 30, 2025

Financial Statements and Independent Auditor's Report

Year ended June 30, 2025

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page No.
Independent Auditor's Report	1-3
Management's Discussion and Analysis	4-8
Basic Financial Statements Governmental Fund Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position	9
Statement of Governmental Fund Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance/Statement of Activities	10
Notes to Financial Statements	11-18
Required Supplementary Information Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - General Fund	20
Supplementary Information Schedule of Administrative Expenditures - Budget and Actual - General Fund	22
Schedule of Project and Improvement Costs and Capital Outlay - Budget and Actual - General Fund	23
Schedule of Personnel Costs - Budget and Actual - General Fund	24
Schedule of Information Required by Nebraska Statutes - Budgetary Basis	25
Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with	27.20
Government Auditing Standards	27-28
Schedule of Findings and Responses	29
Corrective Action Plan	30

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors Lower Platte South Natural Resources District Lincoln, Nebraska

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and the major fund of Lower Platte South Natural Resources District (the District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2025, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities and the major fund of the District, as of June 30, 2025, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in *Government Auditing Standards* (GAS), issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The District's management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District's ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and GAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and GAS, we:

- Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.
- Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control–related matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements. The supplementary information, as identified in the table of contents, including revenue and expenditures with budget comparison,, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The supplementary information, as identified in the table of contents, is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary information, as identified in the table of contents, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with *Government Auditing Standards*, we have also issued our report dated October XX, 2025 our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with *Government Auditing Standards* in considering the District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Lincoln, Nebraska October XX, 2025

Management's Discussion and Analysis

This section of the Lower Platte South Natural Resources District's (the District) financial report presents a narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025.

Overview of Financial Statements

The District's financial statements include government-wide financial statements of the General Fund. The District did not maintain any proprietary funds or fiduciary funds and no component units for the District were identified. Government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the District's finances. These government-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and the statement of activities, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, the current year's revenues and expenses are reported as soon as the underlying event occurs regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all the District's assets and liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the economic position of the District is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the District's net position changed during the most recent fiscal year.

Financial Highlights

Financial highlights for this fiscal year include increases in cash & investments and sinking funds primarily for future projects or programs. Expenditures also increased as many projects have been completed.

The District's primary source of funding is from property taxes, followed by funding from other Federal, State or Local sources. Property tax receipts continue to be received in a timely manner from each of the six counties. This enables the District to financially plan and invest additional available funds, although in a limited capacity. Interest rates showed a steady increase which contributed to improvement in the District's financial situation.

The overall financial situation for the District is good. The short-term needs of the District appear to be able to be met utilizing a combination of property taxes and federal, state, and local funding sources. State funding from the Nebraska Environmental Trust remains uncertain as priorities at the State level have undergone change.

The District is interested in future projects that will make the District more resilient to natural resource disasters, such as flooding along Salt Creek and other streams and rivers in the District. The financial requirements for meaningful solutions to these problems is sizable, and they will require funding from multiple sources. State and federal assistance must be pursued. The District will need to continue to consider increased savings, sinking funds, and explore bonding authority to meet the potential future local funding needs of the District.

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Financial Highlights - Continued

The District offers a number of programs that provide cost-sharing with individual landowners, communities, and home owners associations to complete projects that benefit primarily water quality, stormwater management and flood control. District payments for these programs totaled \$953K with the landowners share of the cost exceeding the District's share. Local interest in contributing toward projects that benefits natural resources remains high.

	2025	2024
Capital assets Other assets	\$ 75,931,836 24,509,022	\$ 72,964,043 23,521,022
Total assets	\$ 100,440,858	\$ 96,485,065
Liabilities	\$ 2,460,179	\$ 1,729,680
Net investment in capital assets Unrestricted	75,931,836 22,048,843	72,964,043 21,791,342
Total net position	97,980 <u>,</u> 679	94,755,385
Total liabilities and net position	\$ 100,440,858	\$ 96,485,065

The District's expenditures for fiscal year 2025 did not exceed the budgeted amount, as shown in the following table.

	Actual (Budgetary Basis)	Budget
Receipts		
Federal	\$ 1,429,140	\$ 1,278,370
State	1,523,737	2,583,895
Local	450,358	3,197,609
Property taxes	10,829,709	10,865,780
Other	867,495	
Total receipts	\$ 15,100,439	\$ 17,925,654
Expenditures		
Administration	\$ 1,112,039	\$ 1,232,550
Project	4,502,159	10,802,770
Personnel	3,516,194	3,884,451
Other	3,882,666	10,936,323
Total expenditures	\$ 13,013,058	\$ 26,856,094

Budgetary basis receipts exceeded expenditures by \$2.1M during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025.

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Financial Highlights - Continued

Significant differences between budgeted and actual expenditures included:

- Deadman's Run Flood Reduction Project The project did not progress as originally anticipated. The District separated from the USACE due to escalating costs and engaged a consulting firm for design and engineering. Replacement of the 48th and 38th Street bridges is no longer required, and the overall project design has been modified. To date, limited District funds have been expended with design nearing 30 percent. With the conveyance channel still in the design stage, substantial District funding is not expected until right-of-way acquisition and channel construction begin. Approximately \$4.1 million of the budgeted funds remained unspent in the current year.
- Trail Corridor Repair Projects Repairs on the MoPac, Homestead, and Oak Creek Trails were budgeted at \$2.2 million. Design, permitting, and several bridge improvements were completed; however, one bridge project was delayed. Nearly \$1.7 million was expended, leaving unspent funds of approximately \$0.5 million.
- Cost-Share with Landowners on Land Treatment Programs—The District budgets annually for a variety of cost-share conservation practices. Landowner applications and project completions were below average this year, primarily due to drought conditions that prevented proper soil compaction for terrace systems and other practices. Of the \$1.5 million budgeted, approximately \$1.0 million was not expended.
- **Community Assistance Program (CAP)** Of the \$376,000 budgeted, approximately 42% was not expended due to weather conditions that delayed construction activities.
- **Prairie Corridor on Haines Branch (PCHB) Improvements** The District anticipated \$620,800 in project expenditures; however, only \$161,558 was spent as several planned improvements were not completed.
- Prairie Corridor on Haines Branch (PCHB) Easements The District budgeted \$1.1 million for easement acquisitions. One easement was finalized early in the fiscal year, with other negotiations continuing. A total of \$302,866 was expended.
- Saline Wetland Projects and Easements Of the \$590,250 budgeted, just over \$173,000 was spent. The remaining balance was reserved as matching funds for anticipated wetland acquisitions and improvements that did not move forward. Delays in the WFPO program through USDA/NRCS also contributed to reduced expenditures.
- Repair Projects on Drainage Structures and Bank Stabilization Approximately \$3.2 million was budgeted for work on the Salt Creek Levee system, Oak Creek, Deadman's Run, and Antelope Creek. Nearly \$1.1 million was expended, primarily for design, permitting, and partial construction. Permit delays prevented completion of a number of planned projects.

Groundwater Management and Monitoring – Of the \$849,115 budgeted, \$499,882 was expended across monitoring, best management practices, geophysical mapping, and studies. Approximately \$349,000 remains to be spent and progress is being made in all areas.

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Financial Highlights - Continued

Significant differences between budgeted and actual expenditures included:

- NACD Technical Assistance Grant Federal revenues totaled \$23,100, compared to the \$94,200 budgeted/expected.
- **Deadman's Run Flood Reduction Project** Revenues were lower than anticipated due to project delays and changes in scope. Of the \$2.0 million budgeted from the Water Sustainability Fund, \$1.0 million was received. No funds were received from the City of Lincoln, despite \$1.6 million budgeted.
- Prairie Corridor on Haines Branch (PCHB) Anticipated reimbursements from the City of Lincoln totaled \$688,300; however, only \$38,643 was received as improvements were not completed as planned.
- Twin Lakes Section 319 Project Although \$350,380 in federal funding was allocated, drought conditions delayed construction of many planned conservation projects. Only \$12,701 in reimbursements was received.

Budget Process

The adopted budget was not amended during the fiscal year. Where specific line items exceeded the budget, the Board of Directors reviewed and approved the overages. The District also conducts an annual review and update of its five-year Long Range Implementation Plan, with the first year aligned to the adopted budget.

Request for Information

Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to Lower Platte South Natural Resources District, P.O. Box 83581, Lincoln, NE 68501-3581.

This summary of significant accounting policies of Lower Platte South Natural Resources District (the District) is presented to assist in understanding the District's government-wide and governmental fund financial statements. The District's management is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of these financial statements and notes. The following accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the government-wide and governmental fund financial statements.

Reporting Entity. The District was created on July 1, 1972 by an act of the Nebraska Legislature. The District was organized with its main responsibilities in the area of conservation including erosion control, flood prevention, soil conservation, water supply, ground and surface water management, pollution control, fish and wildlife habitat, recreation, and forestry and range management. The District serves an area encompassing portions of six Nebraska counties: Butler, Cass, Lancaster, Otoe, Saunders, and Seward. Its governmental authority includes the power to levy property taxes and the right of eminent domain.

The District is a local government governed by an elected twenty-one member board. As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, these financial statements present only the Lower Platte South Natural Resources District. There are no legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the District are financially accountable or for which exclusion from these financial statements would cause them to be misleading or incomplete.

Management's Discussion and Analysis

Request for Information - Continued

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements. Due to the District's status as a special-purpose government engaged only in governmental activities as described by GASB 34, the fund financial statements and the government-wide financial statements have been combined.

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and the statement of activities, which report financial information for the District as a whole. The statements include governmental activities, which are generally supported by property taxes and grants from other governments.

Governmental fund financial statements use the current financial resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred.

GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEET/ STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2025

	General Fund	Adjustments (Note H)	Statement of Net Position					
ASSETS								
Cash (note B) Investments (note B) Cash at County Treasurer Accounts receivable (notes A and D) Property taxes receivable (note A) Capital assets (notes A and E) Land Other capital assets	\$ 696,313 18,295,493 182,359 687,984 4,646,873	\$ - - 24,065,764 62,603,473	\$ 696,313 18,295,493 182,359 687,984 4,646,873 24,065,764 62,603,473					
Accumulated depreciation		_(10,737,401)	(10,737,401)					
Total assets	\$ 24,509,022	\$ 75,931,836	\$ 100,440,858					
LIABII	LITIES							
Accounts payable Deposits Compensated absences payable (note A) Accrued salaries and benefits payable Funds held for interlocal agreements (note A) Total liabilities	\$ 1,080,312 2,500 - 131,064 970,109 2,183,985	\$ - 276,194 - 276,194	\$ 1,080,312 2,500 276,194 131,064 970,109 2,460,179					
FUND BALANCE	NET POSITION							
Fund balance (notes A and C)	ZIVETTOSITION							
Committed Assigned Unassigned	4,984,279 9,299,942 8,040,816	(4,984,279) (9,299,942) (8,040,816)						
Total fund balance	22,325,037	(22,325,037)						
Total liabilities and fund balance	\$ 24,509,022							
Net position (note A) Net investment in capital assets Unrestricted		75,931,836 	75,931,836 22,048,843					
Total net position		75,655,642	97,980,679					
Total liabilities and net position		\$ 75,931,836	\$ 100,440,858					

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

STATEMENT OF GOVERNMENTAL FUND REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE/ STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the year ended June 30, 2025

	General Fund	Adjustments (Note H)	Statement of Activities
Revenues			
State grants and funds	\$ 1,379,846	\$ -	\$ 1,379,846
Federal grants and funds	245,775	4	245,775
Local grants and reimbursements	504,979		504,979
Property taxes	11,009,095		11,009,095
Investment earnings	849,645	-	849,645
Miscellaneous income	5,837	-	5,837
Gain from sale of assets	<u>. 05</u>	21,693	21,693
Total revenues	13,995,177	21,693	14.016.870
Expenditures/expenses			
Administration	1,100,905	(=)	1,100,905
Projects and improvements	5,094,751		5,094,751
Personnel	3,533,963	147,085	3,681,048
Depreciation	L 76 -	914,872	914,872
Capital outlay	3,882,666	(3,882,666)	-
Total expenditures/expenses	13,612,285	(2,820,709)	10,791,576
Excess (deficit) of revenues over expenditures/expenses	382,892	(382,892)	=
Change in net position	2	3,225,294	3,225,294
Fund balance/net position			
Beginning of year	21,942,145	_72,813,240	94,755,385
End of year	\$22,325,037	\$ 75,655,642	\$ 97,980,679

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Governmental Major Fund. The District reports the following major governmental fund:

General Fund. The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the District. All financial resources of the District are accounted for in the General Fund.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting. As prescribed by State Statutes, the District adopts an annual budget using the cash basis of accounting. This method of accounting demonstrates compliance with budget laws of the State of Nebraska. All appropriations lapse at year end.

Receivables. The General fund accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from balances outstanding at year-end. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a charge to earnings and a credit to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to trade accounts receivable. Changes in the valuation allowance have not been material to the financial statements.

Property taxes receivable includes the second half of 2024 taxes due August 1 and September 1, 2025. All delinquent prior years' taxes are determined to be uncollectible and are not included in taxes receivable. The District considers 2024 taxes receivable to be fully collectible.

Capital Assets. Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, dams, and similar items), are reported in the statement of net position. Capital assets are defined by the District as assets with an initial individual cost of more than \$5,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. Capital assets are recorded at cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend assets' lives are not capitalized.

Capital assets are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is provided for in amounts sufficient to relate the cost of depreciable assets to operations over their estimated useful lives computed on the straight-line method. The estimated lives by asset class are as follows:

Vehicles	5 years
Office equipment	5-7 years
Machinery and other equipment	5-7 years
Buildings	15-40 years
Infrastructure	50-99 years

Property Tax Calendar. Property tax levies are set by the local governing board and filed with the County Clerk on or before September 30. Real and personal property taxes are due and become an enforceable lien on property on December 31. The first half of real estate and personal property taxes become delinquent on either April 1 or May 1 and the second half become delinquent on either August 1 or September 1 following the levy date.

Compensated Absences. It is the District's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and comp time benefits. Employees may earn up to 400 hours of vacation and any employees who terminate with accumulated vacation leave will be paid for any unused time at their current hourly rate of pay. Part time employees can accrue a maximum of 400 hours of sick day which are not subject to compensation upon termination. Full time employees may accrue up to 800 hours of sick days, and only amounts above 400 hours of sick days accrual are subject to compensation upon termination.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

Deferred Revenue. Deferred revenue represents advances of grant funds received prior to the incurrence of related costs by the District.

Funds Held for Interlocal Agreements. The District has several interlocal agreements in place for cost-shared projects. Some partners paid their share of estimated costs in advance of expenses being incurred.

Equity. In the government-wide financial statements, equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components:

Net investment in capital assets. Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvements of those assets.

Restricted. Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use either by 1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of other governments; or 2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted. Consists of all other assets that do not meet the definition of "invested in capital assets, net of related debt" or "restricted."

In the governmental fund financial statements, equity is classified as fund balance. Beginning with fiscal year 2011, the District implemented GASB Statement 54 "Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions". This Statement provides more clearly defined fund balance categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on a government's fund balance more transparent. The following classifications describe the relative strength of the spending constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be used.

Nonspendable. Amounts that are not in a spendable form or are required to be maintained intact.

Restricted. Amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as grantors, bondholders, and higher levels of government), through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation. The District does not currently have any restricted fund balances.

Committed. Amounts constrained to specific purposes by the District itself, using its highest level of decision-making authority, to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the District takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint.

Assigned. Amounts the District intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body delegates the authority.

Unassigned. Amounts that are available for any purpose.

The Board establishes (and modifies or rescinds) fund balance commitments by passage of an ordinance or resolution. This is typically done through adoption and amendment of the budget. A fund balance commitment is further indicated in the budget document as a designation or commitment of the District. Assigned fund balance is established by the Board through adoption or amendment of the budget or by Management as intended for specific purpose (such as the purchase of fund assets or construction or for other purposes).

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED

When fund balance resources are available for a specific purpose in more than one classification, it is the District's policy to use the most restrictive funds first in the following order: restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned as they are needed.

Use of Estimates. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures (such as estimated useful lives in determining depreciation expense); accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE B - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

State Statutes authorize the District to invest in certificates of deposit and time deposits in any state or national bank in the State of Nebraska. Additionally, State Statutes require banks either to give bond or to pledge government securities (types of which are specifically identified in the Statutes) to the extent that deposits exceed the amount insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). At June 30, 2025, all of the District's deposits were collateralized.

NOTE C - COMMITTED, ASSIGNED, AND NONSPENDABLE FUND BALANCES

Committed fund balance consists of the following constraints on use of the District's fund balance imposed by the Board of Directors. Assigned fund balance consists of the following constraints on the use of the District's fund balance imposed by Management as of June 30, 2025.

Project	Remaining Total Cost						Remaining Reimbursement		E		Net District Cost		Committed		Assigned	
INFORMATION & EDUCATION	L.	7														
I&E Env. Education	\$	138,700	\$	-	\$	138,700	\$	61,000	\$	77,700						
I&E General Awareness		315,300		2		315,300		18,935		296,365						
LAND BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES																
GIS Support		19,000		2		19,000		19,000		27						
GIS Aerial Imagery Project		18,400				18,400		13,400		5,000						
GIS Mapping ROW		5,000		2		5,000		-		5,000						
Surface Water Quality Practices		650,000		5		650,000		290,061		359,939						
NACD Technical Assistant Grant		8 <u>=</u> 2		61,600		(61,600)		320		(61,600)						
Special Practices		25,000		W 5		25,000		14,400		10,600						
Filter and Buffer Strip Programs		53,400		42,000		11,400		1,400		10,000						
Targeted Areas Assistance																
Salt Valley Lakes		125,000		- 2		125,000		25,000		100.000						
Stevens Creek Watershed		75,000		7.0		75,000		17.		75.000						
Cover Crop		100,000		-		100.000		343		100.000						
Water Quality BMP Projects		416,964		241,179		175,785		87,858		87,927						
PLATTE RIVER Lower Platte River Corridor Alliance Programs																
Alliance Coordinator / Operations		3,330		8,000		(4,670)		~		(4.670)						
Programs, Studies & Projects		159,512		159,512		(-		Œ								

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE C - COMMITTED, ASSIGNED, AND NONSPENDABLE FUND BALANCES - CONTINUED

Project	Remaining Total Cost	Remaining Reimbursement	Net District Cost	Committed	Assigned
Lower Platte South NRD Platte River Programs					
Lower Platte River Consultant Services	28,800	25.1	28,800	28,800	
Platte River Ice Jam Agreement	26,000		26,000	3,500	22,500
Endangered Species Studies	5,000	7 <u>2</u> 7	5,000	5,000	22,500
Monitor Lower Platte River Instream Flow	10,000		10,000	5,000	10,000
Nebraska Land Trust	50,000	200	50,000	30,000	20,000
Water Quality Management Plan	4,137		4,137	4,137	20,000
Invasive Species Cost-Share	60,000	:50	60,000	30,000	30,000
Western Sarpy / Clear Creek Project O&M	50,000	-	50,000	30,000	
LPRCA Program Reimbursements	48,100	:50		47,600	50.000
LPRCA Dues	1,000	-	48,100		500
LI RCA Dues	1,000	-	1,000	1,000	3.53
TRAILS / CONSERVATION CORRIDORS					
Trail Administration- MoPac East Trail/Conservation	3,500	3,500	790.		
Operation & Maintenance- Oak Creek Trail	422,500	(4)	422,500	218,700	203,800
Oak Creek Trail O&M (combined funding)	125,000	4 -	125,000	210,700	125,000
Recreational Trails Community Assistance	50,000		50,000	50,000	125,000
Nebraska Trails Foundation ATIIP Grant	120,000	120,000	30,000	50,000	-
Operation & Maintenance - MoPac Trail	2,145,000	1,250,000	895,000	5	895,000
MoPac Trail O&M (combined funding)	125,000	1,230,000	125,000	-	
Operation & Maintenance-Homestead Trail	,	1			125,000
	15,000		15,000	#.	15,000
Homestead Trail O&M (combined funding)	125,000	**************************************	125,000	_	125,000
Planning & Development - Oak Creek Trail/Conservati	5,000	76. 1	5,000	*	5,000
WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT AREAS					
Wildlife Management Areas-Operation & Maintenance	189,500	26,250	163,250	19,500	143,750
HABITAT IMPROVEMENT					
Diversify Grassland	53,000		53,000	3,000	50,000
Diversity Grassiand	33,000	(50	33,000	3,000	30,000
CONSERVATION EASEMENTS					
PCHB O&M / Project Coordination	320,800	110,500	210,300	162,300	48,000
Prairie Corridor on Haines Branch	475,000	Sec.	475,000	290,000	185,000
Conservation Easements	110,000	20	110,000	· =	110,000
METI ANDS					
WETLANDS	1 065 000	0.40 #00	115 500	======	
Saline Wetland Partnership Support	1,065,000	949,500	115,500	75,500	40,000
Wetland Operation & Maintenance	67,750	8,500	59,250	7	59,250
Saline Wetland Conservation Easements	10,000	3.0	10,000	2	10,000
TREE PLANTING					
UNL / NRD Forester Agreement	40.000	S.	40,000	40,000	12
Rural Forestry Program	74,200	46,000	28,200	11,150	17,050
Landscape Tree Program	5,000	40,000	5.000	11,150	4,885
Community Forestry Program	32,000	(-1 0)	32,000	113	
Community Polestry Program	32,000	- 22	32.000	2:	32,000
URBAN STORMWATER MANAGEMENT					
BMP Demonstrations and Cost-Share	15,000	<u>1-1</u> 2	15.000	158,000	(143,000)
Urban Water Quality BMP Cost-Share	10,000	9.5	10,000	*	10,000
Basin Master Planning	150,000	-	150,000	100,000	50,000
Salt Creek Flood Warning System	73,000	29,000	44,000	29,000	15.000
Lincoln Stormwater Management Programs	15,000	=,,000	15,000	27,000	15,000
Administration Erosion/Sediment Program	30,000		30,000	_	30,000
Conservation Easement Inspections	25,000		25,000	<u></u>	25,000
Non Basin Master Plans	300,000	_	300,000	-	300,000
Structural Measures Analysis	250,000		250,000	163,846	86,154
South Salt Creek	900,000	450,000			
DMR Flood Reduction Project			450,000	67,500	382,500
DIVIN FIGUR REGULTION FLOJECT	3,513,000	2,686,500	826,500	785,948	40,552

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE C - COMMITTED, ASSIGNED, AND NONSPENDABLE FUND BALANCES - CONTINUED

Project	Remaining Total Cost	Remaining Reimbursement	Net District Cost	Committed	Assigned
F&P Planning					
Hazard Mitigation Plan Update	: e		*	206	(206)
O&M STORMWATER FACILITIES					
Salt Creek Pipe SWIF & O&M manual update	23,486	190	23,486	23,486	(*)
Salt Creek Routine O&M (Lincoln & Ashland)	1,041,943	-	1,041,943	175,703	866,240
Deadmans Run Routine O&M	92,000	} = 2	92,000		92,000
Antelope Creek Routine O&M	190,000	2	190,000	7,000	183,000
Antelope Valley Routine O&M	55,000	-	55,000	*	55,000
Stevens Creek	10,000	· ·	10,000		10,000
Oak Creek Routine O&M	263,769	+	263,769	53,569	210,200
Beal Slough Routine O&M	340,000		340,000	171,965	168,035
Lynn Creek Routine O&M	10,000	(* .	10,000		10,000
Equipment, Supplies and Chemicals Salt Creek Major O&M, Lincoln	60,000 1,701,700	-	60,000 1,701,700	76,700	60,000
Middle Creek Major O & M	852,000	426,000	426,000	56,000	1,625,000 370,000
Wildlie Creek Wajor (7 & Wi	632,000	420,000	420,000	30,000	370,000
COMMUNITY ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS					
General Projects	446,739	108,625	338,114	146,739	191,375
Flood Plain Acquisition	128,500	40.00	128,500	S # 4	128,500
FLOOD CONTROL DAMS & ROAD STRUCTUR	RES				
Watershed Dams O&M	105,000	7.	105,000		105,000
Flood Control Dams O&M	15,000	76. 2	15,000	19#4	15,000
Road Structure O&M	355,000	80,000	275,000	151,985	123,015
Clearing & Snagging Cost-Share	1.000	J +	1,000	7.0	1,000
Road Structures	35,000	£	35,000	3€	35,000
Piening Flood Control Dam	425,000		425,000	400,000	25,000
Watershed Dams O&M (Major)	476,000	8	476,000	284,854	191,146
STREAM BANK AND CHANNEL EROSION					
Stream Stabilization Above Clean Lakes	1,000	9	1,000	120	1,000
Lower Salt Creek Stream Stability Cost-Share	1,000		1,000	15	1,000
Stream Stability Demos with Agencies	1,000	12	1,000		1,000
Stream Degradation Control Projects w/Landowners	1,000		1,000	(*)	1,000
SURFACE WATER MONITORING					
Cooperative Stream Gages with USGS	79,000	2	79,000	79,000	-
Surface Water Quality Monitoring	1,000	9	1,000	.,,,,,,,	1,000
	,		Ť		,
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT CWSPA Phase I, II, & 111 Implementation	20.000	70 120	(50 120)		(50 120)
	20,000	70,120 24,000	(50,120)	261 400	(50,120)
Monitoring Quality & Quantity BMP Cost-Share Programs	415,000 506,705	57,350	391,000 449,355	261,400 13,400	129,600 435,955
	43,000	37,330	43,000	28,000	
Geophysical Mapping Project ENWRA Dues/Geocloud Dues	30,000	5.000	25,000	25,000	15,000
Monitoring Wells	80,000	5,000	80.000	35.000	45,000
Wolfing Wells	80,000	-	80,000	33.000	45,000
ENWRA (Eastern NE Water Resources Assessment	•	200 550		(1.600	
ENWRA Partnership	382.380	320,758	61,622	61,622	Ε.
ENWRA Coordinator	67,000	-	67,000	67,000	
INTEGRATED MANAGEMENT STUDIES					
MP-Water Inventory	50.000	<u> </u>	50,000	4	50,000
MP-Water Supply Management	5,000	-	5,000		5,000
MP-Water Use Management	1,000	-	1,000	9	1,000
Lower Platte River Basin Coalition Planning	10,000		10,000	10,000	
Total	\$ 21,568.115	\$ 7.283.894	\$ 14,284,221	\$ 4,984,279	\$ 9.299,942

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE D - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable consists of the following:

Federal grants and cost share agreements	\$	103,775
Intergovernmental reimbursements		84,614
State grants		499,580
General		15
	\$_	687,984

NOTE E - CAPITAL ASSETS

	2024	Additions During Year	Disposals During Year	Reclass	2025
Capital assets, not depreciated Land	\$ 23,162,801	\$ 902,963	\$ -	\$ -	\$ 24,065,764
Capital assets, depreciated					
Infrastructure	49,332,902	790,680	-	2,858,810	52,982,392
Buildings	3,780,655	130,481			3,911,136
Construction in progress	5,183,337	1,819,517		(2,858,810)	4,144,044
Office equipment	209,375	58,096	62,216	(m)	205,255
Machinery and equipment	613,098	34,634	· ·	-	647,732
Vehicles	622,215	154,048	63,349	2	712,914
Total capital assets, depreciated	59,741,582	2,987,456	125,565		62,603,473
Less accumulated depreciation for:					
Infrastructure	7,222,206	703,716	~	*	7,925,922
Buildings	1,531,225	92,223	-	-	1,623,448
Office equipment	172,632	17,418	54,462	-	135,588
Machinery and equipment	491,856	38,421	· §		530,277
Vehicles	522,421	63,094	63,349	120	522,166
Total accumulated depreciation	9,940,340	914,872	117,811		10,737,401
Total capital assets,					
depreciated, net	49,801,242	2,072,584	7,754		51,866,072
Total capital assets, net	\$ 72,964,043	\$ 2,975,547	\$ 7,754	\$ -	\$ 75,931,836

NOTE F - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PENSION PLAN

The District employees participate in the Nebraska Association of Resource Districts Employees Governmental Retirement Plan (the Plan), a multiple-employer public employee retirement plan (PERS). On January 1, 1998, the Plan was converted from a defined benefit to a defined contribution pension plan under IRS Code Section 414(h). All District employees who are working at least 1,000 hours in a year, have 6 months of service, and have reached the age of 19 are eligible to participate in the Plan.

Plan members are required to contribute 6.5% of their covered salary. The District is required to contribute 7% of covered salary to the plan. The contribution requirement for the year ended June 30, 2025 was \$293,101, which consisted of \$139,628 from the District and \$153,473 from employees.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE G - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

Excess of revenues over expenditures

On July 1, 1994, the District began offering its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available to all District employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years.

NOTE H - RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reconciliation between governmental fund balance and the net position of governmental activities:

The total fund balance of the District's governmental fund differs from the total net position of governmental activities reported in the statement of net position. The difference results from the long-term economic focus of the statement of net position versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental fund balance sheet.

Fund balance of governmental fund	\$ 22,325,037
Accrued compensated absences represent amounts not due and payable in the current period and therefore, are not reported in the fund.	(276,194)
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore, are not reported in the fund.	75,931,836
Net position of the governmental activities	\$ 97,980,679

Reconciliation between excess of revenues over expenditures and change in net position of statement of activities:

The excess of revenues over expenditures differs from the change in net position for governmental activities. The differences arise from the long-term economic focus of the statement of activities versus the current financial resources focus of the governmental fund.

382 892

Excess of revenues over expenditures	Ф	302,092
In the statement of activities, the loss on the sale of assets is reported, but doesn't represent the use of current financial resources in the fund. Gain from sale of assets		21,693
Governmental fund reports capital outlays as expenditures while governmental activities report deprecation expense to allocate those expenditures over the life of the assets:		
Capital outlay	-	3,882,666
Depreciation expense		(914,872)
Compensated absences reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and, therefore are not		
reported as a governmental expenditure.	_	(147,085)
	Φ.	225 204
Change in net position	\$.	3,225,294

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE I - NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARD

In June 2022, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued GASB 101, *Compensated Absences*. The standard establishes a unified recognition and measurement model for compensated absences, requiring liabilities to be recognized for leave that has not been used and leave that has been used by not yet paid. This model eliminates comparability issues between different types of leave.

The District adopted the statement, effective for the year ended June 30, 2025, using a modified retrospective approach with the effective date option, which allows the District to apply the statement at the effective date, July 1, 2024. The adoption of the statement did not result in an adjustment to the opening balance of net position in the period of adoption.

NOTE J - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the audit report date, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2025

	Original and Final Budget		Actual (Budgetary Basis)		Variance Favorable (Unfavorable)		Budget to GAAP Differences (Over) Under		Actual Amounts GAAP Basis	
Revenues										
State grants and funds	\$	2,583,895	\$	1,523,737	\$	(1,060,158)	\$	(143,891)	\$	1,379,846
Federal grants and funds		1,278,370		1,429,140		150,770		(1,183,365)		245,775
Local grants and reimbursements		3,197,609		450,358		(2,747,251)		54,621		504.979
Property taxes		10,865,780		10,829,709		(36,071)		179,386		11.009,095
Investment earnings		*		849,645		849,645				849,645
Miscellaneous income		-		17,850		17,850		(12,013)		5,837
Gain from sale of assets	_		_		=	<u>*</u>	_	21,693		21,693
Total revenues		17,925,654	_	15,100,439	_	(2,825,215)	_	(1,083,569)	_	14,016,870
Expenditures										
Administration		1.232.550		1.112.039		120.511		(11,134)		1.100,905
Projects and improvements		10,802,770		4,502,159		6,300,611		592,592		5,094,751
Personnel		3,884,451		3,516,194		368,257		164,854		3,681,048
Depreciation				40				914,872		914,872
Capital outlay		10,936,323	_	3,882,666		7,053,657	_	(3,882,666)	_	
Total expenditures		26,856,094	-	13,013,058	_	13,843,036		(2,221,482)		10,791.576
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES										
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES	_	(8,930,440)	_	2,087,381	_	11,017,821	_	1,137,913	_	3,225,294

The District prepares its budget on the cash basis rather than the accrual basis resulting in the following differences:

Depreciation expense Loss on disposal of assets	\$	(914,872) 21,693
Capital asset cash purchases		3,882,666
Increase (decrease) in assets		
Accounts receivable		(1,278,766)
Property taxes receivable		179,386
(Increase) decrease in liabilities		
Accounts payable		(524,018)
Deposits		9,680
Compensated absences payable		(147,085)
Accrued payroll liabilities		59,377
Accrued salaries and benefits payable		(131,728)
Funds held for interlocal agreements	_	(18,420)
Excess of revenues over expenditures - budget to GAAP	\$	1,137,913

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2025

	- -	Budget	(1	Actual Budgetary Basis)	(1	Variance Favorable Unfavorable)	I	dget to GAAP Differences Over) Under		ctual Amounts GAAP Basis
Auto and truck expense	\$	70,000	\$	63,579	\$	6,421	\$	226	\$	63,805
Directors expense		49,000		31.888		17,112		(745)		31,143
Directors per diem		59,000		59,420		(420)				59,420
Dues and memberships		65,000		53,387		11,613		2		53,387
Personnel expenses		65,000		45,332		19,668		(2,458)		42,874
Fees and licenses		30,000		166,025		(136,025)		(38,089)		127,936
Bonding expense		1,500		1,118		382				1,118
Insurance		150,000		138.878		11,122		2,500		141,378
Legal notices		7,000		3,831		3,169		(151)		3,680
Office supplies and expense		265,000		233,250		31,750		10,396		243,646
Postage		5,500		5,492		8				5,492
Professional services		225,750		144,616		81,134		15,887		160,503
Telephone		40,800		40,043		757		1,503		41,546
Utilities		35,000		25,973		9,027		981		26,954
Miscellaneous		4,500		10,495		(5,995)		-		10,495
Small equipment		59,500		17)		59,500		-		
Building maintenance		100,000	_	88,712	-	11.288	=	(1,184)	_	87,528
	\$	1,232,550	\$	1,112,039	\$	120,511	\$	(11,134)	\$	1,100,905

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT AND IMPROVEMENT COSTS AND CAPITAL OUTLAY BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2025

	Budget	Actual (Budgetary Basis)	Variance Favorable (Unfavorable) Budget to GAAP Differences (Over) Under		lgetary Favorable Differences		Actual Amounts GAAP Basis
Fees and licenses	\$ 2,430,706	\$ 1.387,017	\$ 1,043.689	\$ (19,669)	\$ 1,367,348		
Information and education	489,000	345,523	143.477	(38.726)	306,797		
Professional services	37,000	18,728	18,272	(-	18.728		
Project operation and maintenance	4.900,493	2,279.507	2,620.986	355	2,279,862		
Development of district holdings	191,040	93,478	97.562	12.478	105,956		
Wildlife habitat	232,450	97,559	134,891	157	97.716		
Land and water treatment	1,585,615	486,329	1,099,286	27,363	513.692		
Intergovernmental cost sharing	936,466	301,681	634.785	102,971	404.652		
Land	-	902,963	(902,963)	(902,963)	(¥)		
Buildings	800,000	130,481	669,519	(130.481)	3 . *(
Construction in progress	-	1,819,517	(1.819,517)	(1,819,517)			
Infrastructure	10.136.323	275.264	9,861,059	(275, 264)	300		
Machinery	-	34,634	(34,634)	(34.634)			
Office equipment		58,096	(58.096)	(58,096)			
	\$21.739,093	\$ 8,384,825	\$ 13,354,268	\$ (3,290,074)	\$ 5,094.751		

SCHEDULE OF PERSONNEL COSTS BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND

For the year ended June 30, 2025

	_	Budget	(Actual Budgetary Basis)	,(Variance Favorable Unfavorable)	E	Budget to GAAP Differences (Over) Under		ctual Amounts GAAP Basis
Employee benefits	\$	735,000	\$	613,087	\$	121,913	\$	(4.610)	\$	608,477
Payroll taxes		210,000		242,121		(32,121)		(60,486)		181,635
Salaries, administrative		413,079		236,410		176,669		161,964		398,374
Salaries, clerical		270,681		235,004		35,677		19,107		254,111
Salaries, maintenance and construction		220,000		199,095		20,905		(32,265)		166,830
Fuel and supplies		30,000		8 7 .		30,000				
Salaries, technical		2,005,691		1,990,477		15,214		81,144	4	2,071,621
	\$	3,884,451	\$	3,516,194	\$	368,257	\$	164,854	\$	3,681,048

SCHEDULE OF INFORMATION REQUIRED BY NEBRASKA STATUTES - BUDGETARY BASIS

For the year ended June 30, 2025

Gross income from all sources	\$ 15,100,439
Amount expended for maintenance, improvements and other such programs	\$ 8,473.537
Amount of depreciation on property	\$ 914,872
Number of employees as of June 30	33
Salaries paid to employees	\$ 2,660,986

Bidding practices of the District

The District lets bids as prescribed by State Statutes and in instances where a project co-sponsor requires bids. Invitations for bids are published and circulated to interested prospective bidders. Sealed bids are publicly opened at a specified date, time, and place. The Board of Directors awards the contract after considering price and other factors.

(This page left blank intentionally)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors Lower Platte South Natural Resources District Lincoln, Nebraska

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in *Government Auditing Standards* issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities and the General fund of the Lower Platte South Natural Resources District (the District) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2025, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October XX, 2025.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies, and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified. We did identify a certain deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses as item 2025-001 that we consider to be a material weakness.

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under *Governmental Auditing Standards*.

Lower Platte South Natural Resources District's Response to Findings

Lower Platte South Natural Resources District's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the schedule of findings and responses. Lower Platte South Natural Resources District's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Lower Platte South Natural Resources District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Lincoln, Nebraska October XX, 2025

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES

Year ended June 30, 2025

Findings - Financial Statements Audit

2025-001 Preparation of the Financial Statements

Criteria: SAS 115 requires the communication, in writing, to management and those charged with governance, of material weaknesses identified in an audit.

Condition: The District does not have an internal control system designed to provide for the preparation of the financial statements being audited.

Cause: Accounting personnel of the District do not have the expertise to prepare financial statements, including note disclosures in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Effect or protentional effect: The control deficiency is a material weakness that results in a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the financial statements and schedule of expenditures of federal awards will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Repeat Finding 2024-001

Recommendation: The District should continue to rely on the board of director's review functions to mitigate risks of potential misstatements.

Views of responsible officials: The District will continue to rely on its system of oversight provided by the board of directors in reviewing the financial statements, including note disclosures, of the District.

Year ended June 30, 2025

The corrective action plan for the findings included in the schedule of findings and responses is summarized as follows:

2025-001 - Preparation of the Financial Statements

Corrective Action Planned: The District will rely on its system of oversight provided by the board of directors in reviewing the financial statements, including note disclosures to mitigate this inherent material weakness in its internal control system.

Anticipated Completion Date: Continuous.

Responsible: Management and Board of Directors.

David Potter, General Manager

1895-000

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

The Board of Directors Lower Platte South Natural Resources District P.O. Box 83581 Lincoln, NE 68501-3581

Dear Board Members:

Enclosed are 25 copies of the audited financial statements of Lower Platte South Natural Resources District as of June 30, 2025.

It was our pleasure to provide services to Lower Platte South Natural Resources District and we appreciate your assistance while conducting the audit.

We will also provide a copy of the audited financial statements directly to the Nebraska State Auditor.

If we can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Very truly yours,

HBE LLP

Kiley A. Wiechman, CPA Partner

KAW/smg

Enclosure

September XX, 2025

1895-000

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Auditor of Public Accounts Room 2303 State Capitol P.O. Box 94786 Lincoln, NE 68509

Dear Sir/Madam:

At the request of Lower Platte South Natural Resources District, we are enclosing one copy of the audited financial statements of Lower Platte South Natural Resources District as of June 30, 2025.

Very truly yours,

HBE LLP

Kiley A. Wiechman, CPA Partner

KAW/smg

Enclosure

cc: Lower Platte South Natural Resources District

October XX, 2025

Lower Platte South Natural Resources District P.O. Box 83581 Lincoln, NE 68501-3581

Dear Board Members:

We have audited the financial statements of Lower Platte South Natural Resources District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2025, and have issued our report thereon dated October XX, 2025. Professional standards require that we advise you of the following matters relating to our audit.

Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit

As communicated in our engagement letter dated August 15, 2022, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to form and express an opinion about whether the financial statements that have been prepared by management with your oversight are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your respective responsibilities.

Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered the internal control of Lower Platte South Natural Resources District solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal control.

We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to communicate to you.

We have provided our findings regarding significant control deficiencies over financial reporting and material noncompliance, and other matters noted during our audit in our report to you dated October XX, 2025.

Lower Platte South Natural Resources District Lincoln, NE 68501-3581

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated to you.

Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence

The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, our firm, and our network firms have complied with all relevant ethical requirements regarding independence.

Significant Risks Identified

We use a risk-based approach to perform our audit whereby we focus our procedures on financial statement areas that may be susceptible to the risk of material misstatement due to error or fraud. Many factors can increase the risk of an audit area, including size of account balances, complexity of account balances, internal control weaknesses, etc. Additionally, auditing standards require some financial statement areas to be identified due to inherent risk.

We have identified the following significant risks:

- Improper revenue recognition due to error or fraud (mandatory identification)
- Management override of controls (mandatory identification)
- Improper journal entries

Based on our audit procedures performed, no findings were noted in relation to the above identified risks.

Qualitative Aspects of the Entity's Significant Accounting Practices

Significant Accounting Policies

Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by Lower Platte South Natural Resources District is included in Note A to the financial statements. As described in Note I to the financial statements, during the year, the District adopted GASB 101, *Compensated Absences*. No matters have come to our attention that would require us, under professional standards, to inform you about (1) the methods used to account for significant unusual transactions and (2) the effect of significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

Significant Accounting Estimates and Related Disclosures

Accounting estimates and related disclosures are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on management's current judgments. Those judgments are normally based on knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ markedly from management's current judgments.

Lower Platte South Natural Resources District Lincoln, NE 68501-3581

Financial Statement Disclosures

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Significant Unusual Transactions

For purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to communicate to you significant unusual transactions identified during our audit. We did not identify any unusual transactions identified as a result of our audit procedures to bring to the attention of management.

Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the performance of the audit.

Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements

For purposes of this communication, professional standards also require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards require us to also communicate the effect of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on the relevant classes of transactions, account balances or disclosures, and the financial statements as a whole and each applicable opinion unit. The attached schedule summarizes uncorrected financial statement misstatements whose effects in the current and prior periods, as determined by management, are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. Uncorrected misstatements or matters underlying those uncorrected misstatements could potentially cause future-period financial statements to be materially misstated, even though the uncorrected misstatements are immaterial to the financial statements currently under audit.

In addition, professional standards require us to communicate to you all material, corrected misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit procedures. None of the misstatements identified by us as a result of our audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, which could be significant to Lower Platte South Natural Resources District's financial statements or the auditor's report. No such disagreements arose during the course of the audit.

Representations Requested from Management

We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the attached letter dated October XX, 2025.

Lower Platte South Natural Resources District Lincoln, NE 68501-3581

Management's Consultations with Other Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters. Management informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no consultations with other accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters.

Other Significant Matters, Findings, or Issues

In the normal course of our professional association with Lower Platte South Natural Resources District, we generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, significant events or transactions that occurred during the year, operating and regulatory conditions affecting the entity, and operational plans and strategies that may affect the risks of material misstatement. None of the matters discussed resulted in a condition to our retention as Lower Platte South Natural Resources District's auditors.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management of Lower Platte South Natural Resources District and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

HBE LLP

Kiley A. Wiechman, CPA Partner

KAW/arc

SUMMARY AND EVALUATION OF MISSTATEMENTS AND OMITTED, INACCURATE, OR INCOMPLETE DISCLOSURES

UNCORRECTED MISSTATEMENTS

	lVorkpaper Rejerence						115	Debt/s(re	dit		Liabilites Debit/ _s Crediti			Net Position Debit Credit)	Statement of Net Position Debit/Tredit)					
	Acreme		.No.	Description	Amosoni	Amount of Known Musiatement	Total Assets (Seem of Columns (J-1.)	Long Term Assets	Correct Assets	Deferred Outflows of	Liabilities (Sum of Columns N.P.)	Long Term Liabilities	Current Limbilities	Deferred Inflows of Resources	Net Position	Results of	Change in Net Position	Other	Other	Position (Sum of con
		1763CFIFTION		Lease Asset	99.346.15	99.345,15	99,345	99.346		14000,110		District	Zandoniko	THE FOREST COMP	(99,348)	C. P. S. WILLOWS	Tosmon	-	and the same of	(99.34
				Lease Interest Expense	4 386.94	4.386.94	99,000				-				(4.387)	4 387				1
				Accum Amort - Lease Asset	22 146 86	(22.146,86)	(22.147)	(22,147)							22 147					22 1
		To pass on		Lease liability	(78.522.79)	(78,522,79)		-			(78,523)	(78,523)			78.523					78.5
		recording lease		Lease Amort expense	22,146,86	22,146,86					- Designat	1.000			(22,147)	22,147.				
	1220			Auto and Truck Expense	(25,210,30)	(25,210,30)									25,210	(25 710)				
=-					100,000,000,000		- 14				- 2									
									1	1				T .				1	1	4
							1													
							(47)													1 2
							-													
							= 30				7.07									
							- 1				22.7									
_								-												
							147				543				THE RESERVE AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY.					
,							- 30				741									
											14.5									
											3700			-	1					
							(4)				540								1	
							- +				45				1					
											100	V					_			
				Effect of Uncorrected Misstatements: Curr	ent-Period		77,199	77 199		-	(78 523)	(78 523)	9	1.5		1,324	3	23	2	1,3
				Effect of Prior-Period Uncorrected Misstate	ements		3.24				100									

October XX, 2025

HBE LLP 7140 Stephanie Lane Lincoln, NE 68542-3110

Dear Sir/Madam:

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the governmental fund balance sheet/statement of net position and the related statement of governmental fund revenue, expenditures, and changes in fund balance/statement of activities of Lower Platte South Natural Resources District as of June 30, 2025, and for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing opinions on whether the basic financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position and results of operations of the District in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted for governments in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting information such that, in the light of surrounding circumstances, there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

We confirm that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, having made such inquiries as we considered necessary for the purpose of appropriately informing ourselves as of October XX, 2025:

Financial Statements

- 1. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter dated August 15, 2022, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the various opinion units referred to above in accordance with U.S. GAAP.
- 2. The financial statements referred to above have been fairly presented in accordance with U.S. GAAP and include all properly classified funds, required supplementary information, and notes to the basic financial statements.
- 3. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of the system of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
- 4. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control to prevent and detect fraud.
- 5. The methods, data, and significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates and their related disclosures are appropriate to achieve recognition, measurement, or disclosure that is reasonable in the context of U.S. GAAP.

- 6. All related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the requirements of U.S. GAAP.
- 7. All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. GAAP requires adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.
- 8. The effects of uncorrected misstatements summarized in the attached schedule and aggregated by you during the current engagement are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the applicable opinion units and to the financial statements as a whole.
- 9. The effects of all known actual or possible litigation and claims have been accounted for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.
- 10. All component units, as well as joint ventures with an equity interest, are included and other joint ventures and related organizations are properly disclosed.
- 11. All funds and activities are properly classified.
- 12. All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements—and Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments, GASB Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements—and Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments: Omnibus, and GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, for presentation as major are identified and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major are considered important to financial statement users.
- 13. All components of net position, nonspendable fund balance, and restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance are properly reported and, if applicable, approved.
- 14. All revenues within the statement of activities have been properly classified as program revenues, general revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or contributions to permanent fund principal.
- 15. All expenses have been properly classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the statement of activities, and allocations, if any, have been made on a reasonable basis.
- 16. All interfund and intra-entity transactions and balances have been properly classified and reported.
- 17. Special items and extraordinary items have been properly classified and reported.
- 18. Deposit and investment risks have been properly and fully disclosed.
- 19. Capital assets, including infrastructure assets and right-to-use assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and if applicable, depreciated or amortized.
- 20. All required supplementary information is measured and presented within the prescribed guidelines.
- 21. Nonexchange and exchange financial guarantees, either written or oral, under which it is more likely than not that a liability exists have been properly recorded, or if we are obligated in any manner, are disclosed.
- 22. We acknowledge our responsibility for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant agreements.
- 23. We have reviewed, approved, and taken responsibility for the financial statements and related notes.
- 24. We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.

- 25. We have identified and communicated to you all previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related to the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented.
- 26. With respect to the budgetary comparison information accompanying the financial statements:
 - a. We acknowledge our responsibility for the presentation of the budgetary information in accordance with U.S. GAAP.
 - b. We believe the budgetary information, including its form and content, is measured and fairly presented in accordance with U.S. GAAP.
 - c. The methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period.
 - d. We believe the significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the budgetary information, and the basis for our assumptions and interpretations, are reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances.
 - e. When the budgetary information is not presented with the audited financial statements, management will make the audited financial statements readily available to the intended users of the budgetary information no later than the date of issuance by the entity of the supplementary information and the auditor's report thereon.
- 27. With respect to preparation of the financial statements, proposing adjusting or correcting journal entries, submission of the audit report and financial statements to the Nebraska Auditor of Public Accounts, depreciation schedule maintenance, budget assistance, and all other nonattest services, we have performed the following:
 - a. Made all management decisions and performed all management functions;
 - b. Assigned a competent individual to oversee the services;
 - c. Evaluated the adequacy of the services performed;
 - d. Evaluated and accepted responsibility for the result of the service performed; and
 - e. Established and maintained internal controls, including monitoring ongoing activities.
- 28. We have reviewed and approved the various adjusting journal entries that were proposed by you for recording in our books and records and reflected in the financial statements, as summarized in the attached Adjusting Journal Entries Report.

Information Provided

- 29. We have provided you with:
 - a. Access to all information, of which we are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the various opinion units referred to above, such as records, documentation, meeting minutes, and other matters;
 - b. Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit;
 - c. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

- All transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial statements.
- 31. We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be materially misstated as a result of fraud.
- 32. We have evaluated the entity's ability to meet its obligations as they become due, and have not identified any conditions or events, individually or in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the entity's ability to continue as a going concern.
- 33. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and involves:
 - a. Management;
 - b. Employees who have significant roles in internal control; or
 - c. Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.
- 34. We have no knowledge of any instances, that have occurred or are likely to have occurred, of fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws and regulations that have a material effect on the financial statements or other financial data significant to the audit objectives, and any other instances that warrant the attention of those charged with governance, whether communicated by employees, former employees, vendors (contractors), analysts, regulators, or others.
- 35. We have no knowledge of any instances that have occurred or are likely to have occurred, of noncompliance with provisions of contracts and grant agreements that has a material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts or other financial data significant to the audit objectives.
- 36. We have no knowledge of any instances that have occurred or are likely to have occurred of abuse that could be quantitatively or qualitatively material to the financial statements or other financial data significant to the audit objectives.
- 37. We have taken timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud, noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, abuse or waste that you have reported to us.
- 38. We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.
- 39. We have identified for you all previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies related to the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been implemented.
- 40. We have provided views on your reported audit findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as our planned corrective actions, for the report.
- 41. We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments whose effects should be considered when preparing the financial statements. We have disclosed to you the identity of all the entity's related parties and the nature of all the related party relationships and transactions of which we are aware.
- 42. There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with or deficiencies in accounting, internal control, or financial reporting practices.
- 43. Lower Platte South Natural Resources District has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of assets and liabilities.
- 44. We have disclosed to you all guarantees, whether written or oral, under which Lower Platte South Natural Resources District is contingently liable.

- 45. We have disclosed to you all significant estimates and material concentrations known to management that are required to be disclosed in accordance with GASB Statement No. 62 (GASB-62), Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. Significant estimates are estimates at the balance sheet date that could change materially within the next year. Concentrations refer to volumes of business, revenues, available sources of supply, or markets or geographic areas for which events could occur that would significantly disrupt normal finances within the next year
- 46. We have identified and disclosed to you the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant agreements that could have a direct and material effect on financial statement amounts, including legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds.

47. There are no:

- a. Violations or possible violations of laws or regulations, or provisions of contracts or grant agreements whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the financial statements or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, including applicable budget laws and regulations.
- b. Unasserted claims or assessments that our lawyer has advised are probable of assertion and must be disclosed in accordance with GASB-62.
- c. Other liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or disclosed by GASB-62
- d. Continuing disclosure consent decree agreements or filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission and we have filed updates on a timely basis in accordance with the agreements (Rule 240, 15c2-12).
- 48. Lower Platte South Natural Resources District has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset or future revenue been pledged as collateral, except as disclosed to you.
- 49. We have complied with all aspects of grant agreements and other contractual agreements that would have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

Lower Platte South Natural Resources District					
Signature	Title				
Signature	Title				

1895-000 - Lower Platte South Natural Resources District 1895-000 - 2025 Audit Trial Balance 3550 - Adjusting Journal Entries Report

Client: Engagement: Trial Balance: Workpaper:

Account	Description	W/P Ref	Debit	Credit
Adjusting Journa		4230		
Adjust property tax	receivable balance.			
183100	Cash - County Treasurers		20,174.24	
184100	Accounts Receivable - Property Taxes		341,570.58	
106000	General Union Bank			182,359.02
306000 Total	General Property Taxes - General Fund		361,744.82	179,385,80 361,744.82
Adjusting Journa To record FY25 Ad	I Entries JE # 2 ccounts payable discovered during testing.	5120		
470090	BMP Demonstrations and Cost-Share		15,000.00	
471089 471000	Basin Master Planning		20,000.00 5.000.00	
471090 471093	Salt Creek Flood Warning System		10,000.00	
471150	Lincoln Stormwater Management Programs Administration Erosion/Sediment Program		30,000.00	
471503	Structural Measures Analysis		37,971.00	
201000	Accounts Payable			117,971.00
Total	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		117,971.00	117,971.00
Adjusting Journa	l Entries JF #3	5225.02		
	To adjust accured wages to actual PBC.	0220.02		
459050	Adjustments		16,579.20	
208050	Accrued Hrly Wages			16,579.20
Total			16,579.20	16,579.20
Adjusting Journa	I Entries JE#4	6110		
To roll equity				
299998	Retained Earnings		189.00	
499000	Operating Expense:Miscellaneous Expense			189.00
Totai			189.00	189.00
Adjusting Journa	I Entries JE # 5	4610		
Reallocate PPE				
161020	Land Improvement		2,858,809.89	
161112	Middle Creek Construction In Progress		70,248.56	
161113	Haines Branch Construction In Progress		44,297.50	
161110	Beal Slough Construction In Progress			1,198,562.97
161111 Total	Piening Construction In Progress		2,973,355,95	1,774,792,98
Total			2,973,333.93	2,973,355.95
Adjusting Journa	I Entries JE # 6	4610		
Record Disposals				
171010	Less Accumulated Depreciation		85,129.99	
167010	Automobile and Trucks		•	1,221.00
169010	Office Equipment			62,215.89
770010	Gain/Loss on Asset Disposal			21,693,10
Total			85,129.99	85,129.99
Adjusting Journa	Il Entries JE#7	4610		
Adjust Depreciation	n Expense			
480000	Operating Expense: Depreciation Expenses		93,544.57	
171010	Less Accumulated Depreciation			93,544.57
Total			93,544.57	93,544.57
Adjusting Journa	Il Entries JE # 8	5415		
	revenue to deffered revenue to match LPRCA Tracking Sheet.			
302014	NRDS, Lower Platte River Studies		9,680.00	
210040	LPRCA Funds Held by LPSNRD		3,000,00	9,680.00
Total			9,680.00	9,680.00
A .11	4 Father 15 4 6	APC 04		
Adjusting Journa	II Entries JE # 9	3599.01		

1895-000 - Lower Platte South Natural Resources District 1895-000 - 2025 Audit Trial Balance 3550 - Adjusting Journal Entries Report Client:

Engagement: Trial Balance; Workpaper:

Account	Description	W/P Ref	Debit	Credit
PBC Entry to reco	rd FY25 invoices recieved during fieldwork.			
120000 44 7 024	Reimbursable Project Costs Antelope Valley Routine O&M		1,887.24 13,248,58	
455007	Clerks-But., Sa., & Se., Co.		12,439.07	
459008	Cons. Technician-NRCS Offices		14,800.00	
464010	Wildlife Management Areas-Operation & Maintenance		375,00	
780220 201000	Piening Flood Control Dam Accounts Payable		11,608,95	375.00
201000	Accounts Payable Accounts Payable			52.096.60
302503	Road Structures Reimbursement			1,887,24
Total			54,358.84	54,358.84
Adjusting Journa	l Entries JE # 10	3599.01		
PBC Entry to capit	alize invoice for Piening Flood			
161111	Piening Construction In Progress		11,608.95	
780220 Total	Piening Flood Control Dam		11,608.95	11 608.95 11,608.95
Iotai			11,606.95	11,000.93
Adjusting Journa	l Entries JE # 11	4610		
To move the lease	d skid loader initially capitalized to an expense.			
447099	Equipment, Supplies and Chemicals		11,226.84	
165010 Total	Machinery and Equipment		11,226.84	11 226.84 11,226.84
IOtal			11,220.04	11,220.04
Adjusting Journa	Entries JE # 12	5240		
To adjust accrued	leave to incorporate new GASB 101 guidance.			
459050	Adjustments		67,048.01	
208000	Accrued Vac/Comp Time/Sick			67,048,01
Total			67,048.01	67,048.01
Adjusting Journa	Entries JE # 13	3599.02		
	djust for grant reimbursement after fieldwork. The expenses			
	n FY25 so getting the revenue in that period as well makes sense.			
120000 303223	Reimbursable Project Costs Section 319 Drinking Water Protection Specialist		59,697.37	59,697,37
Total	Section 319 Difficulty water Florection Specialist		59,697.37	59,697.37
· v·ui			33,031.37	33,031.31

SUMMARY AND EVALUATION OF MISSTATEMENTS AND OMITTED, INACCURATE, OR INCOMPLETE DISCLOSURES

UNCORRECTED MISSTATEMENTS

	Workpaper Reference			Grneral Ledger Account			Assets Debt/E-redit)			Liabilities Debit/ Credit)			Net Position Debit' Credit))			ent of Net Po DebiVill redit				
No				Orkpaper Orkpaper Orkpaper Official Description No. Description Amount Misstatement	Total Assets (Sum of Columns J-L)		Current As. sels	Deferred Oulflows of Resources	Liabilities (Sum of Columns N-P)	Lang Term Liabilities	Current Liabilities	Deferred Inflows of Resources	Net Position	Results of Operations	Change in Net Position	Other	Other [St ecif)]	Position (Sum of col.		
1			999990	Lease Asset	99 346,15	99,346,15	99,346	99 348		The second		11			199 34F.			-		(99,34
			999993	Lease Interest Expense	4.386.94	4.386.94	-								(4 387)	4,387				-
				Accum Amort - Lease Asset	22 146.86	22 146.86	[22:147]	(22.147)		-		-			22 147					22 14
	2	To pass on		Lease liability	78 522.79	[78.522.79]					(78.523)	(78:523)			78.523					78,52
		recording lease		Lease Amort expense	22,146.86	22, 146.86									(22 147)	22.147				
	1220	asset and liability	405001	Auto and Truck Expense	25,210.30	25 210.30	-		1:						25 210	/25.210)	4	-	-	
2				4000			1000													-
																	K 0			
3										1				-			(a)		1	
	7										-									
4																	1			
- 1										-										- +
5							- 00	100												
							7/										-			
8																				
											*						F 3			
7					-1							, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			(4)					
- !							62				-									
8						1	-										2			
							1 1				- 4						- 0			- 4
9						-	311				-		6							
										-				1						
				Effect of Uncorrected Misstatements: Curre			77,199	77,199	- 4	14	[78,523]	[78, 523]	- 2	h.	0.2	1,324	- 1			1,324
				Effect of PriorPeriod Uncorrected Misstate	ments															
				Net Effect of Uncorrected Misstatements			77,199	77.109		4	178,5231	178 5231	14		i h	1.324		4		1.32



3125 Portia Street | P.O. Box 83581 • Lincoln, Nebraska 68501-3581 | P: 402.476.2729 • F: 402.476.6454 | www.lpsnrd.org

Memorandum

Date:

October 2, 2025

To:

David Potter, General Manager

From:

Logan Hutt, Operation/Maintenance Technician

Subject:

1/2 Ton Crew Cab Vehicle Proposal

On September 24, 2025, I sent out nine letters to different truck dealers throughout the District seeking proposals for two new 2025 or 2026 ½ ton crew cab 4x4 pickups. One for the maintenance department to use and one for the resources department. The letters contained the minimum specifications the Lower Platte South NRD is looking for in the vehicles and the date to which proposals would be accepted. The dealers were given until noon on Friday, October 3, 2025, to have their proposals submitted to the NRD office. Below is the list of automotive dealers the letters were sent to:

Anderson Ford

Sid Dillon

Woodhouse Auto

Husker Auto Group

Sid Dillon Dodge

Gregg Young Chrysler Dodge Jeep

Copple Chevrolet

Duteau Chevrolet

Lee Sapp Ford

Listed below are the proposals received for the purchase of two new ½ ton crew cab 4x4 pickups with trades:

Anderson Ford	2 - 2026 Ford F150 Super Crew	\$81,034.00
Sid Dillon	2 - 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500	\$81,054.00
Husker Auto	2 - 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500	\$82,335.97

Staff recommendation is to accept the proposal from Sid Dillon of Wahoo, NE in the amount of \$81,054.00 as the proposal meets all minimum specifications the District was looking for in a vehicle. The low proposal from Anderson Ford in the amount of \$81,034.00 did not meet all minimum specifications. The proposal is missing upfitter/auxiliary switches and running boards.

Enc.

Example letter sent (1), Proposals received (3)

pc.

Bryce Jensen, Land and Flood Control Operations Coordinator





Lower Platte South NRD Logan Hutt

2026 Ford F150 Super Crew 4x4 XL 5 1/2' box 5.0L V8 10 Speed automatic transmission 103A Package **Privacy Glass** Aluminum wheels Tow package with TBS Skid Plates Remote Keyless entry Power windows, doors and locks Rear window defogger Cruise control 40/20/40 front cloth seat Vinyl floor covering Tilt steering wheel Front license plate bracket **USB** charging ports 265 70R17 A/T tires (brand specification not allowed from factory) Upfitter switches not available on Ford 1/2 ton vehicles One red and one white vehicle

Total price: \$46,767 each x 2 =\$93,534

Trade 1: 2011 F150 \$3500 Trade 2: 2017 F150 \$9000

Balance remaining: \$81,034

Bobby Colclasure

Anderson Auto Group Commercial & Fleet Director 2500 Wildcat Dr., Lincoln, NE 68521 Cell-402-617-4521

Because People Matter...
We will serve your needs by always doing what is right.









LINCOLN NORTH 2500 Wildigat Drive Lincoln, NE 58521 492 458 9800 LINCOLN SOUTH 3201 Yardine Hill Road Lincoln, NE 68512 402 464 0661 (Opening Fall 2011) GRAND ISLAND 120 Diers Avenue Grand Island, NE 68803 308 384 1700 ST. JOSEPH 2207 North Bell Highway St. foseph. MO 64506 816-383-8000

Lower Platte South NRD

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck





Ron Fullerton | 402-540-7578 | ron.fullerton@siddillon.com

Sid Dillon Fleet & Commercial

Dealership Information

Sid Dillon Fleet & Commercial Wahoo, NE.

Prepared By:

Ron Fullerton
Sid Dillon Fleet & Commercial
402-540-7578
ron.fullerton@siddillon.com

Price Summary

PRICE SUMMARY

44027-

MSRP

\$45,900.00

\$5,110.00

\$51,010.00

\$2,595.00

\$53,605.00

Base Price

Total Options

Vehicle Subtotal

Destination Charge

Grand Total

2011 Fi150

2017 F.150

#41,527

37,527

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The Information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Contant based on report preparer's input its subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26630. Deta Updated: Oct 2, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 3, 2025



Ron Fullerton | 402-540-7578 | ron.fullerton@siddillon.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (Complete)

Selected Model and Options

CODE

MODEL

CK10543

2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck

COLORS

CODE

DESCRIPTION

GAZ

Summit White

OPTIONS

CODE	DESCRIPTION
1WT	Work Тruck Preferred Equipment Group includes standard equipment
9L7	Upfitter switch kit, (5) Provides 3-30 amp and 2-20 amp configurable circuits to facilitate installation of aftermarket electrical accessories. Kit with all required parts will be shipped loose with the truck for installation by the dealer or upfitter at customer expense. Installation instructions and technical assistance available at www.gmupfitter.com.
AKO	Glass, deep-tinted (Included with (PCV) WT Convenience Package.)
AZ3	Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest storage and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)
C49	Defogger, rear-window electric (Included with (PCV) WT Convenience Package.)
C5Y	GVWR, 7100 lbs. (3221 kg) (Requires Crew Cab 4WD model with (L84) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine.)
стт	Hitch Guidance dynamic single line to aid in trailer alignment for hitching (included and only available with (Z82) Trailening Package.)
FE9	Emíssions, Federal requirements
G8 0	Auto-locking rear differential (Required with (L84) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine when (Z82) Trailering Package is ordered. Included with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package or (9C1) Police Pursuit Package.)
GAZ	Surrenit White
GU5	Rear axle, 3.23 ratio (included and only available with (L84) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine.)
H2G	Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim
IOR	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system 7" diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)
JL1	Trailer brake controller, integrated (Requires (Z82) Trailering Package.)
KC4	Cooling, external engine oil cooler (Included and only available with V8 engines.)
KC9	Power outlet, bed mounted, 120-volt (400 watts shared with (KI4) Interior power outlet) (Included and only available with (KI4) Power outlet. Not available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclause. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and changes that may be required by law or vary by memufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or seact configurations. Coment based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26630. Data Updated: Oct 2, 2025 6;48:00 PM PDT.

Oct 3, 2025

Page 3



Ron Fullerton | 402-540-7578 | ron.fullerton@siddillon.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (Complete)

OPTIONS

CODE	DESCRIPTION
ки	Power outlet, Interior power outlet, 120-volt (400 watts shared with (KC9) bed mounted power outlet) (Requires (QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release teilgate. Included with (5W4) Special Service Package and (9C1) Police Pursuit Package. Includes (UBI) USB ports.)
KNP	Cooling, auxiliary external transmission oil cooler (Included and only available with V8 engines.)
KW7	Alternator, 170 amps (Included and only available with (L84) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine. Not available with (L3B) TurboMax engine or (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package.)
L84	Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 (355 hp [265 kW] @ 5600 rpm, 383 lb-ft of torque [518 Nm] @ 4100 rpm); featuring available Dynamic Fuel Management that enables the engine to operate in 17 different patterns between 2 and 8 cylinders, depending on demand, to optimize power delivery and efficiency (Not available with C*10703 Regular Cab model. Retail orders require (G80) auto-locking differential. Fleet or Government order types require (G80) auto-locking differential on CC10543 Crew Cab models or with (PEB) WT Value Package.)
MHT	Transmission, 10-speed automatic, electronically controlled with overdrive and tow/haul mode. Includes Cruise Grade Braking and Powertrain Grade Braking (Included and only available with (L84) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine.)
NZZ	Skid Plates (Included and only available with (BAQ) Work Truck Package, (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package, (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package or (9C1) Police Pursuit Package. Available free flow with Fleet or Government order type.)
Q5U	Wheels, 17" x 8 ° (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) Bright Silver painted aluminum (Not available with (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package.)
QT5	Tallgate, gate function manual with EZ Lift includes power lock and retease
RC5	Tires, LT265/70R17C all-terrain, blackwall
RHM	Tire, spare, LT265/70R17, all-terrain, blackwall (When equipped with (E63) Durabed, pickup bed, included and only available with (RC5) LT265/70R17C all-terrain, blackwall tires. Available with (ZW9) pickup bed delete and requires (RC5) LT265/70R17C all-terrain, blackwall tires.)
UBI	USB ports, rear, dual, charge-only (Included and only available with (KI4) 120-volt power outlet on Crew and Double Cab models only.)
VK3	License plate kit, front (will be shipped to orders with ship-to states that require front license plate)
VQO	LPO, Black work step (dealer-installed) (Included with (PDW) Assist step and truck bed cover Value Package I, LPO. Not available with any other assist steps.)
Z82	Trailering Package includes trailer hitch, 7-pin and 4-pin connectors and (CTT) Hitch Guidance (With (L84) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine requires (G80) locking differential. Included with (PEB) WT Value Package.)

Options Total



This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, apporting and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent ectual vehicles or exact configurations. Contain based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26630. Data Updated: Oct 2, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 3, 2025



Ron Fullerton | 402-540-7578 | ron.fullerton@siddillon.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (Complete)

Package

Chevy Safety Assist includes (UHY) Automatic Emergency Braking, (UKJ) Front Pedestrian Braking, (UHX) Lane Keep Assist with Lane Departure Warning, (UE4) Following Distance Indicator, (UEU) Forward Collision Alert and (TQ5) IntelliBeam

Mechanical

Durabed, pickup bed

Engine, TurboMax (310 hp [231 kW] @ 5600 rpm, 430 lb-ft of torque [583 Nm] @ 3000 rpm) (STD) (Not available with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package, (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Transmission, 8-speed automatic, electronically controlled with overdrive and tow/haul mode. Includes Cruise Grade Braking and Powertrain Grade Braking (STD) (Included and only available with (L3B) TurboMax engine. Requires (AZ3) front 40/20/40 split-bench seats.)

Rear axle, 3.42 ratio

GVWR, 7000 lbs. (3175 kg) (STD) (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab 4WD model and (L3B) TurboMax engine.)

Push Button Start

Automatic Stop/Start (Not available with (5W4) Special Services Package, (9C1) Police Pursuit Package or (FHS) E85 FlexFuel capability.)

Transfer case, single speed electronic Autotrac with push button control (4WD models only)

Four wheel drive

Battery, heavy-duty 730 cold-cranking amps/80 Amp-hr, maintenance-free with rundown protection and retained accessory power

Alternator, 220 amps (Included with (L3B) TurboMax engine, (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package, (5W4) Special Service Package or (9C1) Police Pursuit Package.)

Recovery hooks, front, frame-mounted, Black

Frame, fully-boxed, hydroformed front section

Suspension Package, Standard

Steering, Electric Power Steering (EPS) assist, rack-and-pinlon

Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc with DURALIFE rotors

Brake lining wear indicator

Capless Fuel Fill

Exhaust, single outlet

Exterior

Wheels, 17" x 8° (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) Ultra Silver painted steel (STD)

Tires, 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall (STD)

Tire, spare 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall (STD) (included with (QBN) 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall tires.)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vahicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26630. Data Updated: Oct 2, 2025 8:48:00 PM PDT.



Ron Fullerton | 402-540-7578 | ron.fullerton@siddillon.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (Complete)

Exterior

Wheel, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) full-size, steel spare

Tire carrier lock, keyed cylinder lock that utilizes same key as ignition and door

Bumpers, front, Black (semi-gloss)

Bumpers, rear, Black (semi-gloss)

ComerStep, rear bumper

Cargo tie downs (12), fixed rated at 500 lbs per corner

Headlamps, halogen reflector with halogen Daytime Running Lamps

IntelliBeam, automatic high beam on/off

Lamps, cargo area, cab mounted integrated with center high mount stop lamp, with switch in bank on left side of steering wheet (incandescent on Regular Cab models, LED on Crew Cab and Double Cab models)

Taillamps with incandescent tail, stop and reverse lights

Mirrors, outside manual, Black (Standard on Crew Cab and Double Cab models only. Not available on Regular Cab models.)

Glass, solar absorbing, tinted

Door handles, Black

Tailgate and bed rail protection cap, top

Tailgate, standard

Tailgate, locking utilizes same key as ignition and door (Removed when (QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release tailgate is ordered.)

Tailgate, gate function manual, no EZ Lift

Entertainment

Audio system, Chevrolet Infotalnment 3 system 7" diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)

Shrius XM, delete (Can be upgraded to (U2K) Sirius XM.)

Audio system feature, 6-speaker system (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Wireless phone projection for Apple CarPlay and Android Auto

Bluetooth for phone, connectivity to vehicle infoteinment system

Wi-Fi Hotspot capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)

Interior

Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered amrest storage and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)

Seat trim, Vinyl

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, epecifications, and availability are aubject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by menufacturar or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided. Data Version: 26630. Data Updated: Oct 2, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

Oct 3, 2025

Page 6



Ron Fullerton | 402-540-7578 | ron.fullerton@siddillon.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (Complete)

Interior

Seat adjuster, driver 4-way manual

Seat adjuster, passenger 4-way manual

Seat, rear 60/40 folding bench (folds up), 3-passenger (includes child seat top tether anchor) (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Floor covering, rubberized-vinyl (Not available with LPO floor liners.)

Steering wheel, urethane

Steering column, Tilt-Wheel, manual with wheel locking security feature

Steering column lock, electrical

Instrument cluster, 6-gauge cluster featuring speedometer, fuel level, engine temperature, tachometer, voltage and oil pressure

Driver Information Center, 3.5" diagonal monochromatic display

Exterior Temperature Display located in radio display

Compass located in instrument cluster

Window, power front, drivers express up/down

Window, power front, passenger express down

Windows, power rear, express down (Not available with Regular Cab models.)

Door locks, power

Remote Keyless Entry, with 2 transmitters

Cruise control, electronic with set and resume speed, steering wheel-mounted

Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt

USB Ports, 2, Charge/Data ports located on Instrument panel

Air conditioning, single-zone manual

Air vents, rear, heating/cooling (Not available on Regular Cab models.)

Mirror, inside rearview, manual tilt

Assist handles front A-pillar mounted for driver and passenger, rear B-pillar mounted

Safety-Mechanical

Automatic Emergency Braking

Front Pedestrian Braking

StabiliTrak, stability control system with Proactive Roll Avoidance and traction control, includes electronic trailer sway control and hill start assist

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and evaliability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 28630. Data Updated: Oct 2, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.



Ron Fullerton [402-540-7578] ron.fullerton@siddillon.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (Complete)

Safety-Exterior

Daytime Running Lamps with automatic exterior lamp control

Safety-Interior

Airbags, Dual-stage frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Head-curtain airbags for front and rear outboard seating positions; Includes front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat balts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)

OnStar services capable (See onstar.com for details and limitations, Services vary by model. Service plan required.)

OnStar Basics (OnStar Fleet Basics for Fleet) Drive confidently with core OnStar services including remote commands, built-in voice assistance, real-time traffic and navigation, and Automatic Crash Response to help if you're in need. (Requires (UE1) OnStar. OnStar Basics includes remote commands, Navigation, Voice Assistance, and Automatic Crash Response, for eligible vehicles with compatible software. OnStar Basics is standard for 8 years; OnStar plan, working electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal required. OnStar links to emergency services. Service coverage varies with conditions and location. Service availability, features and functionality vary by device and software version. See onstar.com for details and limitations.)

HD Rear Vision Camera

Lane Keep Assist with Lane Departure Warning

Following Distance Indicator

Forward Collision Alert

Rear Seat Reminder (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Rear Seat Belt Indicator (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Teen Driver a configurable feature that lets you activate customizable vehicle settings associated with a key fob, to help encourage safe driving behavior. It can limit certain available vehicle features, and it prevents certain safety systems from being turned off. An in-vehicle report card gives you information on driving habits and helps you to continue to coach your new driver

Buckle to Drive prevents vehicle from being shifted out of Park until driver seat beit is fastened; times out after 20 seconds and encourages seat beit use, can be turned on and off in Settings menu

Tire Pressure Monitoring System, auto learn includes Tire Fill Alert (does not apply to spare tire)

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and social performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26530. Data Updated. Oct 2, 2025 6:46:09 PM PDT,



Ron Fullerton | 402-540-7578 | ron.fullerton@siddillon.com

Vehicle: [Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (Complete)

WARRANTY

Warranty Note: <<< Preliminary 2026 Warranty >>>

Basic Years: 3

Basic Miles/km: 36,000 Drivetrain Years: 5

Drivetrain Milas/km: 60,000

Drivetrain Note: Silverado TurboMaxTM engines, 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel engines,

and certain commercial, government, and qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles

Corrosion Years (Rust-Through): 6

Corrosion Years: 3

Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through): 100,000

Corrosion Miles/km: 36,000 Roadside Assistance Years: 5

Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000

Roadside Assistance Note: Silverado Turbo-Diesei

engines, and certain commercial, government, and qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles

Maintenance Note: First Visit: 12 Months/12,000 Miles

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and evaluability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by few or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's imput is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26630, Data Updated: Oct 2, 2025 8:48:00 PM PDT.



Joshua Ames | 4026101001 | james@huskerautogroup.com

LOWER PLATTE SOUTH NRD

[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck





[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (Complete)

Window Sticker

SUMMARY

[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck

MSRP:\$45,900.00

Interior:Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim

Exterior 1:Summit White

Exterior 2:No color has been selected.

Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8

Transmission, 10-speed automatic, electronically controlled

OPTIONS

CODE	MODEL	**	MSRP
CK10543	[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Cre 147" Work Truck	w Cab	\$45,900.00
	OPTIONS		
1WT	Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group		\$0.00
9L7	Upfitter switch kit, (5)		\$150. 0 0
AKO	Glass, deep-tinted		\$200.00
AZ3	Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench		\$0.00
C49	Defogger, rear-window electric		\$225.00
C5Y	GVWR, 7100 lbs. (3221 kg)	Inc.	
сп	Hitch Guidance	Inc.	
FE9	Emissions, Federal requirements		\$0.00
G80	Auto-locking rear differential		\$395.00
GAZ	Summit White		\$0,00
GU5	Rear axle, 3.23 ratio	inc.	
H2G	Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim		\$0.00
IOR	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system		\$0.00
JL1	Trailer brake controller, integrated		\$275.00
KC4	Cooling, external engine oil cooler	Inc.	
KNP	Cooling, auxiliary external transmission oil cooler	Inc.	
KW7	Alternator, 170 amps		\$0.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26622. Data Updated: Oct 1, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.



Joshua Ames | 4026101001 | james@huskerautogroup.com

[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (∜ complete)

L84	Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8	\$1,595.00
MHT	Transmission, 10-speed automatic, electronically controlled Inc.	
NZZ	Skid Plates	\$150.00
Q5U	Wheels, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) Bright Silver painted aluminum	\$350.00
QBN	Tires, 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall	\$0.00
QBR	Tire, spare 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall	\$0.00
Z82	Trailering Package	\$425.00
	SUBTOTAL	\$49,665.00
	Adjustments Total	\$0.00
	Destination Charge	\$2,595.00
	TOTAL PRICE	\$52,260.00
ELIEL ECONOMY		

FUEL ECONOMY

Est City:16 (2025) MPG

Commercial/Fleet Price on 2 units as speed, 1 Being Red? I Being white with Decler Instal

Items added: a) up litter Swith installation
b) Diratrac Goodyear Tires

c) Step Bars.

2) Using 2 units as Trade (last 8 Vin HKC47827 and BKD1307),

To The general Condition as observed on 10-1-25 will be
a total Trade of there of \$2,335 97 for the

Data Version: 26622. Data Updated: Oct 1, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

[🕑] At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (& Complete)

Price Summary

PRICE SUMMARY

			MSRP
Base Price			\$45,900.00
Total Options		F 20 20 -	\$3,765.00
Vehicle Subtotal			\$49,665.00
Destination Charge	*16-7		\$2,595.00
Grand Total	at any to the second		\$52,260.00

At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not Intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26622. Data Updated: Oct 1, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.



[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (

√ complete)

Selected	Mo	del	l and	0	pt	ic	ns	5
4. 4			** *** (***)		•			

MODEL

CODE MODEL MSRP

CK10543 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck

\$45,900.00

COLORS

CODE DESCRIPTION

GAZ Summit White

EMISSIONS

CODE DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR MSRP
WEIGHT WEIGHT

FE9 Emissions, Federal requirements 0.00 lbs 0.00 lbs \$0.00

ENGINE

CODE **DESCRIPTION FRONT REAR MSRP** WEIGHT WEIGHT L84 Engine, 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 (355 hp [265 kW] @ 5600 rpm, 383 lb-ft 0.00 lbs 0.00 lbs \$1,595.00 of torque [518 Nm] @ 4100 rpm); featuring available Dynamic Fuel Management that enables the engine to operate in 17 different patterns between 2 and 8 cylinders, depending on demand, to optimize power delivery and efficiency (Not available with C*10703 Regular Cab model. Retail orders require (G80) auto-locking differential. Fleet or Government order types require (G80) autolocking differential on CC10543 Crew Cab models or with (PEB) WT Value Package.)

TRANSMISSION

CODE

DESCRIPTION

FRONT WEIGHT

WEIGHT

MMRP

MSRP

MIND

Transmission, 10-speed automatic, electronically controlled with overdrive and tow/haul mode. Includes Cruise Grade Braking and Powertrain Grade Braking (Included and only available with (L84) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine.)

MSRP

0.00 lbs

0.00 lbs

Inc.

THE REPORT OF THE PARTY OF THE

At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26622. Data Updated: Oct 1, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.



Joshua Ames | 4026101001 | james@huskerautogroup.com

[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (

√ Complete)

GVWR	. A sq.			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
C5Y	GVWR, 7100 lbs. (3221 kg) (Requires Crew Cab 4WD model with (L84) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	Inc.
AXLE				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
GU5	Rear axle, 3.23 ratio (Included and only available with (L84) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	inc.
PREFERRED E	QUIPMENT GROUP		ä	
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
1WT	Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group includes standard equipment	0.00lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00
WHEELS				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
Q5U	Wheels, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) Bright Silver painted aluminum (Not available with (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$350.00
TIRES	75.E.E.)	650		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
QBN	Tires, 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00
SPARE TIRE			W.	
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
QBR	Tire, spare 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall (STD) (Included with (QBN) 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall tires.)	0.00 ibs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00

At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the Vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The Information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the Input provided.

Data Version: 26622. Data Updated: Oct 1, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.



WT Value Package.)

Joshua Ames | 4026101001 | james@huskerautogroup.com

[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (

√ Complete)

AINT		9		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
GAZ	Summit White	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00
EAT TYPE				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
AZ3	Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest storage and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00
EAT TRIM	P	te.	£3	I a
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
H2G	Jet Black, Vinyl seat trim	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00
ADIO				
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
IOR	Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system 7" diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00
DITIONAL EQU	IPMENT - PACKAGE			
CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
Z82	Trailering Package includes trailer hitch, 7-pin and 4-pin connectors and (CTT) Hitch Guidance (With (L84) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine requires (G80) locking differential. Included with (PEB)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$425.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26622. Data Updated: Oct 1, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.



Joshua Ames | 4026101001 | james@huskerautogroup.com

[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (√ complete)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - MECHANICAL

CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
G80	Auto-locking rear differential (Required with (L84) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine when (Z82) Trailering Package is ordered. Included with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package or (9C1) Police Pursuit Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$395.00
JL1	Trailer brake controller, integrated (Requires (Z82) Trailering Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$275.00
KC4	Cooling, external engine oil cooler (Included and only available with V8 engines.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	Inc.
KNP	Cooling, auxiliary external transmission oil cooler (Included and only available with V8 engines.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	Inc.
KW7	Alternator, 170 amps (Included and only available with (L84) 5.3L EcoTec3 V8 engine. Not available with (L3B) TurboMax engine or (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$0.00
NZZ	Skid Plates (Included and only available with (BAQ) Work Truck Package, (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package, (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package or (9C1) Police Pursuit Package. Available free flow with Fleet or Government order type.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$150.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - EXTERIOR

	CODE	DESCRIPTION		FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
-	AKO	Glass, deep-tinted (Included with (PCV) WT Convenience Package.)	10.5	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$200.00

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - INTERIOR

CODE	DESCRIPTION	FRONT WEIGHT	REAR WEIGHT	MSRP
9L7	Upfitter switch kit, (5) Provides 3-30 amp and 2-20 amp configurable circuits to facilitate installation of aftermarket electrical accessories. Kit with all required parts will be shipped loose with the truck for installation by the dealer or upfitter at customer expense. Installation instructions and technical assistance available at www.gmupfitter.com.	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$150.00
C49	Defogger, rear-window electric (Included with (PCV) WT Convenience Package.)	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$225.00

Data Version: 26622. Data Updated: Oct 1, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.



Joshua Ames | 4026101001 | james@huskerautogroup.com

[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (Complete)

ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT - SAFETY-INTERIOR

- ×	стт	Hitch Guidance dynamic single line to aid in trailer alignment for hitching (Included and only available with (Z82) Trailering Package.)	WEIGHT 0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	înc.
		Options Total	0.00 lbs	0.00 lbs	\$3,765.00

This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26622. Data Updated: Oct 1, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (Complete)

Standard Equipment

Package .

Chevy Safety Assist includes (UHY) Automatic Emergency Braking, (UKJ) Front Pedestrian Braking, (UHX) Lane Keep Assist with Lane Departure Warning, (UE4) Following Distance Indicator, (UEU) Forward Collision Alert and (TQ5) IntelliBeam

Mechanical

Durabed, pickup bed

Engine, TurboMax (310 hp [231 kW] @ 5600 rpm, 430 lb-ft of torque [583 Nm] @ 3000 rpm) (STD) (Not available with (Z71) Z71 Off-Road Package, (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package or (ZW9) pickup bed delete.)

Transmission, 8-speed automatic, electronically controlled with overdrive and tow/haul mode. Includes Cruise Grade Braking and Powertrain Grade Braking (STD) (Included and only available with (L3B) TurboMax engine. Requires (AZ3) front 40/20/40 split-bench seats.)

Rear axle, 3.42 ratio

GVWR, 7000 lbs. (3175 kg) (STD) (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab 4WD model and (L3B) TurboMax engine.)

Push Button Start

Automatic Stop/Start (Not available with (5W4) Special Services Package, (9C1) Police Pursuit Package or (FHS) E85 FlexFuel capability.)

Transfer case, single speed electronic Autotrac with push button control (4WD models only)

Four wheel drive

Battery, heavy-duty 730 cold-cranking amps/80 Amp-hr, maintenance-free with rundown protection and retained accessory power

Alternator, 220 amps (Included with (L3B) TurboMax engine, (VYU) Snow Plow Prep Package, (5W4) Special Service Package or (9C1) Police Pursuit Package.)

Recovery hooks, front, frame-mounted, Black

Frame, fully-boxed, hydroformed front section

Suspension Package, Standard

Steering, Electric Power Steering (EPS) assist, rack-and-pinion

Brakes, 4-wheel antilock, 4-wheel disc with DURALIFE rotors

Brake lining wear indicator

Capless Fuel Fill

Exhaust, single outlet

Exterior

Wheels, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) Ultra Silver painted steel (STD)

At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26622. Data Updated: Oct 1, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.



Joshua Ames | 4026101001 | james@huskerautogroup.com

[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (

√ Complete)

Exterior

Tires, 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall (STD)

Tire, spare 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall (STD) (Included with (QBN) 255/70R17 all-season, blackwall tires.)

Wheel, 17" x 8" (43.2 cm x 20.3 cm) full-size, steel spare

Tire carrier lock, keyed cylinder lock that utilizes same key as ignition and door

Bumpers, front, Black (semi-gloss)

Bumpers, rear, Black (semi-gloss)

CornerStep, rear bumper

Cargo tie downs (12), fixed rated at 500 lbs per corner

Headlamps, halogen reflector with halogen Daytime Running Lamps

IntelliBeam, automatic high beam on/off

Lamps, cargo area, cab mounted integrated with center high mount stop lamp, with switch in bank on left side of steering wheel (incandescent on Regular Cab models, LED on Crew Cab and Double Cab models)

Taillamps with incandescent tail, stop and reverse lights

Mirrors, outside manual, Black (Standard on Crew Cab and Double Cab models only. Not available on Regular Cab models.)

Glass, solar absorbing, tinted

Door handles, Black

Tailgate and bed rail protection cap, top

Tailgate, standard

Tailgate, locking utilizes same key as ignition and door (Removed when (QT5) EZ Lift power lock and release tailgate is ordered.)

Tailgate, gate function manual, no EZ Lift

Entertainment

Audio system, Chevrolet Infotainment 3 system 7^e diagonal HD color touchscreen, AM/FM stereo, Bluetooth audio streaming for 2 active devices, voice command pass-through to phone, Wireless Apple CarPlay and Wireless Android Auto compatibility (STD)

Sirius XM, delete (Can be upgraded to (U2K) Sirius XM.)

Audio system feature, 6-speaker system (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Wireless phone projection for Apple CarPlay and Android Auto

Bluetooth for phone, connectivity to vehicle infotainment system

Wi-Fi Hotspot capable (Terms and limitations apply. See onstar.com or dealer for details.)

At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26622. Data Updated: Oct 1, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.



Joshua Ames | 4026101001 | james@huskerautogroup.com

[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (Complete)

Interior

Seats, front 40/20/40 split-bench with covered armrest storage and under-seat storage (lockable) (STD)

Seat trim, Vinyl

Seat adjuster, driver 4-way manual

Seat adjuster, passenger 4-way manual

Seat, rear 60/40 folding bench (folds up), 3-passenger (includes child seat top tether anchor) (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Floor covering, rubberized-vinyl (Not available with LPO floor liners.)

Steering wheel, urethane

Steering column, Tilt-Wheel, manual with wheel locking security feature

Steering column lock, electrical

Instrument cluster, 6-gauge cluster featuring speedometer, fuel level, engine temperature, tachometer, voltage and oil pressure

Driver Information Center, 3.5" diagonal monochromatic display

Exterior Temperature Display located in radio display

Compass located in instrument cluster

Window, power front, drivers express up/down

Window, power front, passenger express down

Windows, power rear, express down (Not available with Regular Cab models.)

Door locks, power

Remote Keyless Entry, with 2 transmitters

Cruise control, electronic with set and resume speed, steering wheel-mounted

Power outlet, front auxiliary, 12-volt

USB Ports, 2, Charge/Data ports located on instrument panel

Air conditioning, single-zone manual

Air vents, rear, heating/cooling (Not available on Regular Cab models.)

Mirror, inside rearview, manual tilt

Assist handles front A-pillar mounted for driver and passenger, rear B-pillar mounted

Safety-Mechanical

Automatic Emergency Braking

Front Pedestrian Braking

At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing Is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The Information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's Input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Data Version: 26622. Data Updated: Oct 1, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.



[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (

√ Complete)

Safety-Mechanical

StabiliTrak, stability control system with Proactive Roll Avoidance and traction control, includes electronic trailer sway control and hill start assist

Safety-Exterior

Daytime Running Lamps with automatic exterior lamp control

Safety-Interior

Airbags, Dual-stage frontal airbags for driver and front outboard passenger; Seat-mounted side-impact airbags for driver and front outboard passenger, Head-curtain airbags for front and rear outboard seating positions; Includes front outboard Passenger Sensing System for frontal outboard passenger airbag (Always use seat belts and child restraints. Children are safer when properly secured in a rear seat in the appropriate child restraint. See the Owner's Manual for more information.)

OnStar services capable (See onstar.com for details and limitations. Services vary by model. Service plan required.)

OnStar Basics (OnStar Fleet Basics for Fleet) Drive confidently with core OnStar services including remote commands, built-in voice assistance, real-time traffic and navigation, and Automatic Crash Response to help if you're in need. (Requires (UE1) OnStar. OnStar Basics includes remote commands, Navigation, Voice Assistance, and Automatic Crash Response, for eligible vehicles with compatible software. OnStar Basics is standard for 8 years; OnStar plan, working electrical system, cell reception and GPS signal required. OnStar links to emergency services. Service coverage varies with conditions and location. Service availability, features and functionality vary by device and software version. See onstar.com for details and limitations.)

HD Rear Vision Camera

Lane Keep Assist with Lane Departure Warning

Following Distance Indicator

Forward Collision Alert

Rear Seat Reminder (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Rear Seat Belt Indicator (Requires Crew Cab or Double Cab model.)

Teen Driver a configurable feature that lets you activate customizable vehicle settings associated with a key fob, to help encourage safe driving behavior. It can limit certain available vehicle features, and it prevents certain safety systems from being turned off. An in-vehicle report card gives you information on driving habits and helps you to continue to coach your new driver

Buckle to Drive prevents vehicle from being shifted out of Park until driver seat belt is fastened; times out after 20 seconds and encourages seat belt use, can be turned on and off in Settings menu

Tire Pressure Monitoring System, auto learn includes Tire Fill Alert (does not apply to spare tire)

Data Version: 26622. Data Updated: Oct 1, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.

At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.



Joshua Ames | 4026101001 | james@huskerautogroup.com

[Fleet] 2026 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (CK10543) 4WD Crew Cab 147" Work Truck (

√ Complete)

WARRANTY

Warranty Note: <<< Preliminary 2026 Warranty >>>

Basic Years: 3

Basic Miles/km: 36,000 Drivetrain Years: 5

Drivetrain Miles/km: 60,000

Drivetrain Note: Silverado TurboMaxTM engines, 3.0L & 6.0L Durarnax® Turbo-Diesel engines,

and certain commercial, government, and qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles

Corrosion Years (Rust-Through): 6

Corrosion Years: 3

Corrosion Miles/km (Rust-Through): 100,000

Corrosion Miles/km: 36,000 Roadside Assistance Years: 5

Roadside Assistance Miles/km: 60,000

Roadside Assistance Note: Silverado TurboMaxTM engines, 3.0L & 6.0L Duramax® Turbo-Diesel

engines, and certain commercial, government, and qualified fleet vehicles: 5 years/100,000 miles

Maintenance Note: First Visit: 12 Months/12,000 Miles

At the user's request, prices for this vehicle have been formulated on the basis of Initial Pricing for the vehicle, however GM cannot guarantee that Initial Pricing is available. This document contains information considered Confidential between GM and its Clients uniquely. The information provided is not intended for public disclosure. Prices, specifications, and availability are subject to change without notice, and do not include certain fees, taxes and charges that may be required by law or vary by manufacturer or region. Performance figures are guidelines only, and actual performance may vary. Photos may not represent actual vehicles or exact configurations. Content based on report preparer's input is subject to the accuracy of the input provided.

Dala Version: 26622. Data Updated: Oct 1, 2025 6:46:00 PM PDT.